
_ . . - . m.. ._ , _ . ~ _ . _. _ _ ._.._- _.._._.___ _._. _

lNDY 2 5 im

: MEMORANDUM'FOR:- 'Cherie Siegel

FROM:- -Ron L1oyd
- AE00/00A/DE!!B

SUBJECT: 'FOIA REQUEST FROM JOHN LAMBERSKI FOR INFORMATION RELATING-T0
LNRC FOLLOW-UP ACTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE V0GTLE:
--GENERATING PLANT RESTART APPROVAL, DATED NOVEMBER 23, 1988,

_ _

Per your request, the DElIB staff has reviewed-and reproduced all information
the DEIIB currently has on file addressing follow-up NRC actions in connection
-with the NRC's review of-the. March 20, 1990 loss of off-site power event at
the Vogtle Electric Generating-Plant. Based on a review of the subject file
the DElIB staff determined that the-information contained-in the file has-been
transmitted to the POR or made available-through public meetings. Therefore,

.is not considered proprietary information and may be released per F01A' request -
.(no. 91-468). Approximately three staff hours:were expended in reviewing and-
-reproducing the subject file documents. If you have any further questions,
.please con _ tact Pete Prescott- at 492-8034,

.-

0)w.J s<0WRo Lloyd, Section Chief
AE0D/D0A/DEIIB
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